



TMO

Reply Reply all Forward ...

To: RSEUNorth@met.police.uk; trafficordersection@streetmanagement.org.uk; Rob.Edwards@TfL.gov.uk; sara.shoukris@tfl.gov.uk; trafficordersection@tfl.gov.uk; +18 others Mon 1/19/2026 3:39 PM

Retention: Haringey Global Retention (9 years) Expires: Wed 1/17/2035 3:39 PM



Start reply with: Attach a file

Dear Sir/Madam

I attach for your information a copy of the Public Notice relating to the above proposal which will appear in the London Gazette and Enfield & Haringey Independent on 21st January 2026 as required by the Local Authority Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996.

I also attach copies of the draft Order, Statement of Reasons and map(s) illustrating the proposal. The scheme is also available to view through our online portal <https://consultation.appyway.com/haringey> during the consultation period.

I should be grateful if you could please forward any comments you may wish to make on this proposal by 11th February 2026.

Thank you in anticipation of your assistance in this matter.

Yours Faithfully

Rio Lovett
Senior Traffic Order Maker
Alexandra House 4th Floor,
225 High Road N22 8HQ